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POLICY AND PROCEDURE NOTICE #4/93

TO: Distribution

FROM: Richard C. Visconti, A.I.A. W
Acting Deputy Commissioner

DATE: May 17, 1993

SUBJECT: Minor Alterations

EFFECTIVE: Immediately

SUPERSEDE: Techndical Pedicy and»Procedure Notice #11/92 ({(new
items in BOLD).

PURPOSE: In conpnection with ‘@fforts to comply with the Americans
with Disabidities YAct (ADA}, gquestions have been raised as to
whether ceftain minor altération work requires the procuring of a
permit from the Department of Buildings.

An owner, tenant, contractor or other person contemplating minor
work should consult with a licensed architect or profassional
engineer ‘te determine whether such work would affect building
loading, or structure, or exit requirements, or other conditions
noted, below.

SPECIFICS: The following work under the conditions noted below
s "minor alteration" work pursuant to Section 27-124, therefore,
no permit is required pursuant to Section 27-147:

1. Interior ramps ,and exterior ramps projecting not more
than 44 inches beyond the street line and not requiring
revocable consent from the Department of Transportation
or requiring the construction of a retaining wall.

2. The movement of nonload-bearing walls and partitions,
or the enlargement of doors in nonload-bearing walls
and partitions.
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